
Lee, Cheryl 

2/9/2010 5:50:12 PM

Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); |Redacte

From:

Sent:
To:

Redacted

Douglas, Paul (paul.douglas@cpuc.ca.gov)Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL DRAFT RPS Filing Schedule 

Sandy and Meredith,

Following up on Friday's meeting I've been working to "classify" the 
2010 filings to try and quantify the effects of streamlining the 
filing/approval process. Such as, if there were pre-approval for 
short-term contracts, that would mean 10 less resolutions for RPS staff.

I have been able to categorize about half of the projects, but could not 
find enough information on the others in our files. If you could finish 
categorizing the attached list, that would add more meaning to the 
streamline need. A quick turnaround is not needed, but something in a 
week would be helpful. If another date would be better for you, please 
let me know.

Thank you, 
Cheryl

---- Original Message-----
From: Allen, Meredith fmailto:MEAe@pge.com1 
Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2010 6:26 PM 
To: Lee, Cheryl
Subject: CONFIDENTIAL DRAFT RPS Filing Schedule

Cheryl,

Attached are the 2013 deliveries. This does not include the GWh for 
amendments but we can include.

I apologize for the delay in sending. We had an outage on our email 
system.

Thanks,
Meredith
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